STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: {(860) 827-2650
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/ese

May 4, 2015

TO: Parties and Intervenors

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director\)?\

RE: DOCKET NO. 457 —New Cingu.lar Wireless PCS, LLC .(AT&T) application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,

maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at Monroe Tax
Assessor’s Map 107, Parcel 8.02, 30 Cobblers Hill Court, Monroe, Connecticut.

* 'The Connecticut Siting Council has canceled the pubﬁc hearing scheduled for May 19, 2015. The
applicant has withdrawn the application.

MB/MP/ctm
c Coﬁncil Members
United Repotters, Inc.

Tech Theatrical Services, Inc.

Enclosure: Cancellation Notice
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NOTICE OF HEARING CANCELLATION

The Connecticut Siting Council has canceled the public hearing scheduled for Tuesday, May
19, 2015, beginning at 3:00 p.m., and continued at 7:00 p.m., at the Monroe Town Hall, Council
Chambers, 7 Fan Hill Road, Monroe, Connecticut. The proceeding was regarding an application by
New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and
Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility
located at 30 Cobblers Hill Court, Monroe, Connecticut. The Docket No. 457 application has been
withdrawn by New Cmgular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T).

Information regarding the application is available at the Council’s office at 10 Franklin Square, New
Britain, Connectlcut (860) 827-2935.
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